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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 06 June 2024 19:21
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: BOQ
Attachments: 0561-Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited- JB nagar kitchen....pdf; Quotation For Buzzer Alarm at Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd ,Andheri ( For Chiller).pdf; Quotation For FAS System at 

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd ,Andheri (Conventional System).pdf; Quotation For FAS System at Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd ,Andheri.pdf; Book2.xlsx; 240604-04-KG-BOQ-TRAVEL 
FOOD SERVICES.pdf; jb nagar civil work 060624.xlsx

Hi Trupti 
 
As discussed we are coming up with our main kitchen outside airport at Andheri 
 
Please find the BOQ of work attached  
Also need to add below item in safal 
 

26 SS sink 2 sink requirement with grease trap 1   71050   
      

 
 
FAs 2 quote with 2 option is attached upload both on Safal which is approved will be send for approval  
 
Entire scope in summary 
 

1) Fire suppression system BOQ  
2) Civil electrical ac Boq 
3) FAS boq 2 option  
4) Fire extinguisher BOQ  
5) Cold room buzzer BOQ  

 
Kindly call if any clarification is required need this urgently as we need to go live in 15 days  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 


